E37E-DD50-586A : CONSULT from gbird (post)

Subject: E37E-DD50-586A : CONSULT from gbird (post)
From: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu

Date: 1/24/2017 10:36 AM

To: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu

?ﬁe following request:
"(post to gbird)"

was sent to NC State Email List Services
by "Piaggio, Antoinette J - APHIS" <Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov>.

The request requires your confirmation for the following reason(s):

A header line is too long (1825 > 1024)
The message headers are too large (14682 > 5000)

To accept or reject this request, please do one of the following:
1. If you have web browsing capability, visit

<http://lists.ncsu.edu/cgi-bin/mj confirm/domain=lists.ncsu.edu?t=E37E-DD50-586A>
and follow the instructions there.

2. Reply to mj2@lists.ncsu.edu
with one of the following two commands in the body of the message:

accept
reject

(The number E37E-DD50-586A must be in the Subject header)

3. Reply to mj2@lists.ncsu.edu
with one of the following two commands in the body of the message:

accept E37E-DD50-586A
reject E37E-DD50-586A

4. If you know the administrative password for the gbird list,
all pending requests can be managed by visiting
<http://lists.ncsu.edu/cgi-bin/mj wwwadm/domain=1lists.ncsu.edu/gbird?func=showtokens>

If you do not respond within 7 days, this token will expire,
and the request will not be completed.

- ForwardedMessageem

Subject: RE: [gbird] Media contact & action item
From: "Piaggio, Antoinette J - APHIS" <Toni.J.Piaggio@aphis.usda.gov>
Date: 1/24/2017 10:36 AM
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To: "'Todd Kuiken" <tkuiken@ncsu.edu>, "gbird@lists.ncsu.edu” <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>, Heath
Packard <heath.packard@islandconservation.org>

| or our media contact could talk to her about NWRC
From: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu [mailto:gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu] On Behalf Of Todd Kuiken
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 7:12 AM

To: Heath Packard <heath.packard@islandconservation.org>; gbird@lists.ncsu.edu
Subject: Re: [ghird] Media contact & action item

Hi Heath,
I'm happy to speak with her as well.

todd

On Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 4:02 PM, Heath Packard <heath.packard@islandconservation.org> wrote:

Hi all,

New Media Contact: I spent some time Friday in an interview with Britt Wray, who has recently
completed a book project on de-extinction where she learned about the GBIRd partnership’s work. She’s
currently working on a pitch for a N. American broadcast TV series opportunity focused on synthetic
biology and I sense that she thinks there’s an episode or two that could focus on our collective efforts. She
says that the production company she’s working with would be targeting networks like Discovery or
National Geographic and they would be focused on balanced, yet entertaining, reporting on the
subject...she says they are not interested in sensationalized, tabloid/reality-type broadcast opportunities.
Given what I could glean from her approach, product history, and personal approach this seems like a
potentially opportunity we may want to cautiously engage in...depending on the producers, format,
editorial influence we could have. You can read her bio here: http:/www.brittwray.com/about-2/

Action Item: Britt asked specifically if there were filming opportunities in the various research partners’
laboratories. I promised that I would inquire and get back to her. Research University Leads & your
PIOs...would you be willing to host a film crew for interviews and filming of your laboratories? Thanks
and please advise.

If anyone else is keen to speak with her, she’s open to having further discussions. Her email signature
follows:

BRITT WRAY

PhD Candidate @University of Copenhagen
Dept. of Media, Cognition & Communication
Web: brittwray.com Twitter: @brittwray

If you end up speaking with Britt, please share here so we can all stay tuned on the media outreach.

Best,
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Heath Packard
Director of Marketing & Communications

Island Conservation
360.584.3051 (mobile)

www.islandconservation.org
www.linkedin.com/company/island-conservation
www.facebook.com/preventingextinctions
www.twitter.com/noextinctions
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ISLAND CONSERVATION

Todd Kuiken, Ph.D.

Senior Research Scholar

Genetic Engineering & Society Center

North Carolina State University

Campus Box (or CB) 7565

Raleigh, NC 27695 -7565

Phone: 919-515-2593

email: tkuiken@ncsu.edu

@drtoddoliver

Program Website: https://research.ncsu.edu/ges

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information
it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.
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